
All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted 

 

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed.  Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other 

items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law. 

 

 

 TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM 

  
To:     Board of Selectmen  

From:     Philip Lemnios, Town Manager  

Date:     February 14, 2017 

 

Subject:    Board of Selectmen’s Meeting   
 

Meeting date:    February 16, 2017 
 

Time:    7:30 p.m. 
 

Location:    Town Hall- Costa Meeting Room 
  

 

AGENDA 
 

7:30 Richard Booth, 1181 Nantasket Ave, G3-re-Letter of interest to serve on the Permanent 

Sewer Commission 

 

7:35 Joint Meeting with the Advisory Board and Board of Selectmen –re-Town Manager’s FY18 

budget presentation 

 

8:15 Chris Dilorio re-Public Hearing-Bay Ave East Community Development block grant 

  
 

LICENSES/APPROVALS 
 

1.  Tia Felletti –re-permission to use the gazebo at the Hull Yacht Club at 5:00pm on 

Saturday September 16, 2017 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 
1. Scott Prouty, 12 Sunset Ave –re-application to construct and maintain a proposed 

pier/dock 

 

2. Christian Krahforst, 25 Beach Ave-re-resignation from the Public Lands Committee  

 

 

 


